SR

10.

11.

12.
13.

14.

15.
16.

Jefferson County Solid Waste Committee
Jefferson County Courthouse
311 S. Center Avenue, Room 203
Jefferson, Wi 53549
Agenda
February 4", 2020 - 8:30 a.m.

Members: Dick Schuitz-Chair, Greg David-Vice Chair, Peter A. Hartz-Secretary, Roger Lindl, and Jeff Johns
Staff: Brett Scherer and Matt Zang|

Call to Order

Roll Call (Establish a Quorum)

Certification of Compliance With the Open Meetings Law
Introductions

Approval of the Agenda

s/
Public Comment (Not to exceed 15 minutes — Members of the public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda items

must register their request at this time)
Communication
Approval of Minutes — October 8, 2019 and December 3, 2019

Discussion and Possible Action-Deer Track Park Landfill

a. Landfill Updates- Dean Kelley

Discussion and Possible Action- Veolia

a. Allan Kountz Update

Discussion and Possible Action-Updates from Ixonia and Watertown Recycling
a. Randy Frank Update

b. Vic Karaliunas Update

Discussion and Possible Action- May 16", 2020 Diary Breakfast
Discussion and Summary- 2020 Drug Free Coalition Update

a. E-cigarettes, cigarettes and tobacco project

b. Drug take back- Lake Mills

Discussion and Possible Action- 2020 Current Donations

a. Donation letter

b. Current Donations

Upcoming Meeting Dates and Possible Agenda Items

Adjourn

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, may be present at
this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-
674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.



Jefferson County Solid Waste Committee
Jefferson County Courthouse
311 S. Center Avenue, Room 203
Jefferson, WI 53549
Agenda
October 8th, 2019 - 8:30 a.m.

Members: Dick Schultz-Chair, Greg David-Vice Chair, Peter A. Hartz-Secretary, Roger Lindl, and
Jeff Johns
Staff: Brett Scherer and Matt Zang!

Call to Order
-Chairman Schultz called meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.
Roll Call (Establish a Quorum)

-Solid Waste Committee members present were Dick Schultz, Greg David, Jeff Johns and Peter Hartz. Solid
Waste Committee member Roger Lindl was not present. Jefferson County staff present were Blair Ward,
LaVern Georgson, Patricia Cicero, Matt Zang! and Brett Scherer. Members of the public present were Victor
Karalinunas (Town of Ixonia) and Allan G. Kountz (Veolia)

Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law
-Ward certified compliance with Open Meeting Law
Introductions

-No new introductions

Approval of the Agenda

- Schultz approved agenda. No objections.

Public Comment (Not to exceed 15 minutes — Members of the public who wish to address the Committee on
specific agenda items must register their request at this time)

-Public who signed in were; Janet Foust, Ronni Monroe and Victor Karalinunas (representing self).

-Karalinunas wanted the incinerator ordinance to move forward. Karalinunas and colleagues will give any
more information needed to Solid Waste Committee. Also, incinerator training manual was handed out by
Martin and Karalinunas. Supports the incinerator ordinance.

-Foust stated Chapter 13 and importance of educating the public. Stated committee members should be
doing their research and come prepared to the meeting for these decisions.

-Martin stated this type of incinerator is not regulated by DNR or EPA. Stated this information was provided
to all committee members except Roger Lindl who was not present at the last meeting.

-Monroe had question on how many chicken mortalities are going to the Deer Track Landfill
Communication
-No Communication

Approval of Minutes for August 8" September 20", September 21 and October 8".



10.

11.

12.

-Scherer broke down what each date was for.

-Motion made by David, seconded by Schultz to approve minutes. Motion carried 5-0

Discussion and Possible Action on Incinerator Ordinance

-Schultz asked Corporation Council and Jefferson County employees to help advise a recommendation.

-Ward explained setting up the meeting, who was involved and what took place to come to a
recommendation.

- Ward said it was an unanimous decision that the incinerator ordinance would have to benefit to Jefferson
County at this time.

- Cicero said after contacting the DNR, the incinerator classes are for garbage and not for carcass disposal.
Two large farm operations are currently not using any incinerators. The incinerators have not been operated
for months because they are inefficient compared to landfilling carcasses.

-LaVern spoke about cost, manufacturing training for use and air curtain process take place which makes
Zero emissions.

-Martin- Asked about Daybreak’s future plans.

-David thanked everyone for hard work, but didn't see too much good coming from the proposed ordinance.
David wanted to hear more about the cost and enforcement aspect if the proposed ordinance was to go
forward.

-Ward said costs of operation would increase if the proposed ordinance was to be enforced.

-Zangl stated the Zoning and Planning Department is operating at full capacity currently. Don't have staff
time to enforce the proposed ordinance; current programs are already stretched thin.

- Johns stated that he does not think oversight from the county is needed due to insurance companies
already overseeing and manufacturing restrictions.

-Motion made by Hartz, seconded by David for no recommendation of the incinerator ordinance to the
County Board. Motion carried 5-0

Discussion and Possible Action on Deer Track Park Landfill
a.) Landfilt Updates — Dean Kelley
-Dean Kelley not present.
Discussion and Possible Action on Updates from Ixonia and Watertown Recycling
a.) Watertown Update — Randy Frank
-Randy Franks not present.
b.) Ixonia Update — Vic Karaliunas
-Karalinuas announced retirement on December 31%. Will have replacement taking over.

Discussion and Possible Action on Appliance Recycling



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

-Scherer still looking for a possible site. Spoke on meeting with Refrigerant Depot and Goodwill and how a
permanent site could be possible. Spoke on possible partnership with Walworth County.

Discussion and Possible Action on September 20™, September 21* and October 4" Cleans Sweeps
-Scherer spoke about the Clean Sweeps and said numbers of participants were normal
-Kountz said things went well. Except Watertown has not been properly packaging their fluorescent bulbs.

-Johns spoke about the electronic/appliance recycling, the popularity and traffic. Finding a permanent site
should be ideal.

Discussion and Summary on Drug Collection
a.) Drug Take Back Event October 26", 2019

-Scherer explained that the event is a collection of drugs and all Jefferson County law enforcement
agencies weigh and turn the drugs over to the DOJ.

-Zangl explained the Drug Grant helps pay for the cost of the drug drop-off boxes.
b.) Jefferson County Drug Free Coalition Poster

-Scherer had an update on the sharp issues in the drug boxes. Explained that new poster are being
made to help or minimize sharps in the drug boxes.

Discussion and Possible Action on Elementary Education Opportunities

-Scherer explained the surplus in compost bins. He suggested donating them to schools for green and
recycling programs

-Johns suggests reaching out to middle schools and high schools.
Discussion and Possible Action on 2020 Budget and 2020 Grants

-Scherer said he submitted the 2020 grant applications and will soon gather all the information for the 2019
final review. :

Upcoming Meeting Dates and Possible Agenda ltems.
-Schedule next Solid Waste Committee meeting for early December
Adjourn

-5-0 Meeting adjourned.

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County
Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County
Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.

>

Peter Hartz
Secretary




10.

Jefferson County Solid Waste Committee
Jefferson County Courthouse
311 S. Center Avenue, Room 203
Jefferson, WI 53549
Agenda
December 3, 2019 - 8:30 a.m.

Members: Dick Schultz-Chair, Greg David-Vice Chair, Peter A. Hartz-Secretary, Roger Lindl, and Jeff Johns
Staff: Brett Scherer and Matt Zangl

Call to Order
-Chairman Schultz called meeting to order at 8:31am

Roll Call (Establish a Quorum)

-Solid Waste Committee members present were Dick Schultz, Greg David and Roger Lindl. Solid Waste Committee
members not present were Jeff Johns and Peter Hartz. Jefferson County employees present were Brett Scherer and

Matt Zangl. Members of the public present were Allan Kountz (Veolia) and Mariana Rosado (Refrigerant Depot).
Certification of Compliance With the Open Meetings Law

-Scherer certified compliance with the Open Meetings Law.

Introductions

-No new members

Approval of the Agenda

Public Comment (Not to exceed 15 minutes — Members of the public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda items

must register their request at this time)
-Public who signed in were; Anita Martin and Frankie Fuller.
-Martin had questions for Dean Kelley. Dean Kelley was not present to answer questions.

-Martin had comments on the minute layout to help clarify who spoke. Scherer said he would change the layout to clarify this. Martin
also had questions on #9 on the minutes from October 8" 2019. Martin wanted to confirm if Patricia Cicero (Jefferson County Land
and Water) contacted the DNR on incinerator training. Martin also wanted to confirm incinerators being used in Jefferson County.

Scherer said he would back through the notes and recordings to confirm the exact number of active incinerators.

-Fuller had questions on the possibility of Deer Track Landfill and converting to methane such as Dane County’s landfill. Zangl said
Fuller would have to contact Dean Kelley or someone from Waste Management. Zang! stated they have the capabilities, but Dean

Kelley would know what the future plans would be.

Communication

-No Communication

Approval of Minutes — October 8, 2019

_Schultz had minutes pending until the questions from public comments were confirmed or needed to be changed.
-Motion made by Schultz, seconded by David to check minutes. Motion carried 3-0.

Discussion and Possible Action-Deer Track Park Landfill
a. Landfill Updates- Dean Kelley
-Dean Kelley was not present.
Discussion and Possible Action-Updates from Ixonia and Watertown Recycling

a. Randy Frank Update



11.

-Randy Frank was not present. Scherer updated the committee on Watertown'’s situation with electronic and appliance
recycling. Watertown is currently checking on vendors and other options available. Watertown and Ixonia had signed a MOU
for mattress recycling.

Vic Karaliunas Update

-Vic Karaliunas was not present. Scherer said Vic Karaliunas is retiring and someone new will be taking his spot in the near

future. The new Ixonia representative will be at the next meeting hopefully according to Karaliunas.

Discussion and Possible Action-Electronic/Appliance Recycling

a.

Mariana Rosado- Refrigerant Depot

-Scherer gave introduction for Mariana Rosado from Refrigerant Depot. He explained we currently use Refrigerant
Depot's services for our appliance recycling event.

-Rosado gave a presentation on their new electronic services and what they can offer Jefferson County. She also
explained what other counties are doing, costs and possible program plans.

-Zangl explained we previously were working with Legacy Recycling and have an opportunity to switch vendors.
Zang! explained to the committee that due to time restraints and getting out new information, Zangl made the
decision to switch vendors. He explained he chose Refrigerant Depot because of the more services they provide

and with them already doing our appliance recycling.

12. Discussion and Possible Action- 2020 Clean Sweeps, Tire Events and Electronic/Appliance Events

13.

14.

15.

a.

2020 Schedule

-Scherer went over the new clean sweep, electronic, tire and medication schedules for 2020.

Disposal Costs

-Zangl said the price of TVs is increasing $25 to $35. He suggested the Solid Waste Committee could subsidize
the difference of cost from last year. Zangl said fund there are funds that could be used to do this. Zang! said
funds would be able to subsidize for short period of time.

-Scherer said if they miss the Summer event, they would still have Spring and Fall. Scherer said it comes down to
if the committee choosing if they want to go with the $35 price change or subsidize.

-Schultz said we can't keep subsidizing forever and will have to change strictly to $35 anyways.

-David agreed with Schultz that it will have to be raised anyway in the near future.

-Zangl mentioned that we could raise the Clean Sweep prices if needed.

-Motion made by David, seconded by Schultz to not subsidize the $35 TV disposal increase. Motion carried 3-0.

Discussion and Summary- 2019 Drug Coliection

-Scherer talked about the medication pounds collected at each site and the successes of 2019. He explained we were

300 pounds less than last year, but a few police departments and Sheriff's departments could not drop off medications

this year.
Discussion and Possible Action- 2019 Budget and 2020 Donations
-Scherer explained 2020 donation forms were sent out with all the new information. He said as of now we have had

$1000 in donations coming in.

Upcoming Meeting Dates and Possible Agenda ltems

-Next meeting scheduled for February 4™ 2020 at 8:30am.

-3-0 meeting adjourned.

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, may be present at
this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-
674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.



>

Peter Hartz
Secretary



W:\bretts\Donations\2020\2020 Sponsor List.doc

2020 Sponsor List

Avestar Credit Union
Ad-Tech Industries
Fort Atkinson Hometown Pharmacy
VJ Davis LLC
Earthkeepers
Jane Follmer Zekoff
David Mulderink
Robert F. Halser
Randal & Beth Mueller
Village of Cambridge
Town of Cold Spring
Town of Farmington
Town of Jefferson
Town of Ixonia
Town of Hebron
Town of Lake Mills
Town of Waterloo



2020 Donation List

Donation Source
Avestar Credit Union
Ad-Tech Industries

Fort Atkinson Hometown Pharmacy
VJ Davis LLC
Earthkeepers

Jane Follmer Zekoff
David Mulderink

Robert F. Halser

Randal & Beth Mueller
Village of Cambridge
Town of Cold Spring
Town of Farmington
Town of Jefferson

Town of Ixonia

Town of Hebron

Town of Lake Mills
Town of Waterloo
Anonymous

Total

Amount
$100
$50
$50
$100
$50
$100
$25
$100
$25
$250
$200
$200
$400
$1,000
$200
$1,000
$200
$65

$4,115



Clean Sweep & Recycling

Program Partners
City of Watertown
Town of Ixonia
City of Fort Atkinson
City of Jefferson
City of Whitewater
Walworth County
WPPI Energy — Waterloo Utilities
Waste Management —
Deer Track Park Landfili

WASTE MANAGEMENT

Law Enforcement Agencies:
Jefferson County Sheriff’s Office
Watertown Police Department

Lake Mills Police Department
Fort Atkinson Police Department
Jefferson Police Department
Johnson Creek Police Department
Waterloo Police Department
Palmyra Police Department
Whitewater Police Department
UW-Whitewater Police Department

Sharps Disposal
Sharps/Needles/Epi-pens/Syringes
Place in a rigid container and take to:

Jefferson County Health Department
1541 Annex Road, Jefferson, Wl 53549

City of Watertown Public Health
Department
515 S. First Street, Watertown, Wl 53094

Solid Waste
Committee

Jefferson County-Courthouse
311 S. Center Avenue—Room 201
Jefferson, WI 53549-1701
Phone: 920-674-7430
Fax: 920-674-7525
Email: bretts@jeffersoncountywi.gov
Website: www .jeffersoncountywi.aov

Jefferson County
Clean Sweep &
Recycling Program

New Clean Sweep schedules are
Published every January.

For more recycling information:

Jefferson County website

www jeffersoncountywi.gov/cleansweep

Facebook

www .facebock.com/jeffersoncountywi.gov

0
%

Drug Drop-Off Locations

ELECTRONIC
RECYCLING

Recycling Events for E-waste
(TVs/Elecironics/Compuiers/AppIicnces)

Clean Sweep Schedules
(Chemicals/Fuels/Light Bulbs/Batteries)




Drug Drop-Off Locations
No Questions Asked

Jefferson County Sheriff
Lobby, 411 S. Center Avenue
Open 24 hours

Police Departments
Jefterson - 425 Collins Rd
Monday - Friday 7am - 11 pm

Johnson Creek — 119 Depot Street
Monday — Friday 8 am — 4 pm

Lake Mills — 200A Water Street
Monday - Friday 7 am - 5 pm

Palmyra — 126 N. First Street
Monday & Thursday 9 am -3 pm

Waterloo — 136 N. Monroe Street
Monday — Friday 7 am — 3:30 pm

The following are open 24 hours:

Fort Atkinson — 101 S. Water Street
UW Whitewater — 734 W, Starin Road
Watertown — 106 Jones Street
Whitewater — 312 W. Whitewater Street

Accepted Drugs:
Pills — Creams - Liquids — Prescriptions — Over the
Counter Medications — Vitamins — Pet Medicines
— Inhalers

Empty all pill type MEDICATIONS info sandwich
size, sealable bags - Keep LIQUIDS & OINTMENTS
in original containers and place in plastic bags or

tape the cap shut ~ Toss EMPTY CONTAINERS in

your home recycling bin

Mercury thermometers should be brought to a
Clean Sweep event.
For more information:
Phone: $20-674-7430
Email: bretts@jeffersoncountywi.gov
www jeffersoncountywi.gov/cleansweep

Clean Sweep Events
Household, Farm, and Business
Hazardous Waste Collections

REGISTRATION REQUIRED!
Households and Farms-$10 fee per vehicle
Businesses - Charged based on weight. Register at
least two weeks prior to event.

If any of these words are on a product, "Danger,
Warning, Caution, Poison, Flammable, and Corrosive”
they should be brought o a Clean Sweep Event!
Jefferson County Fair Park
503 N. Jackson Avenue, Jefferson Wl 53549
Call 920-674-7430 to register!

Friday, April 3, 2020
Hours 3:00 to 5:30 p.m.

Saturday, April 4, 2020
Hours 8:00 to 10:00 a.m.
City of Watertown Street Department

811 S. First Street, Watertown, WI 53094
Call 920-674-7430 to register!

Friday, September 18, 2020
Hours 3:00 to 5:30 p.m.

Saturday, September 19, 2020
Hours 8:00 to 10:00 a.m.
City of Whitewater Public Works Complex
150 E. Starin Road, Whitewater, Wi 53190
Call 920-674-7430 to register!

Friday, October 2, 2020
Household Residents Only
Hours 3:00 to 5:00 p.m.

Jefferson County Fair Park

503 N. Jackson Avenue, Jefferson Wl 53549
Call 920-674-7430 to register!

Friday, April 2, 2021
Hours 3:00 to 5:30 p.m.

Saturday, April 3, 2021
Hours 8:00 to 10:00 a.m.

Latex paint will not be accepted at
Clean Sweep events.
Latex paint must be dried out and tossed in your trash
- empty paint containers should be recycled.

For a list of accepted hazardous chemicals go to
www.jeffersoncountywi.gov/cleansweep

Jefferson County will be
hosting Three Electronic,
Appliance and Lawn
Equipment Recycling Events
this year!

Thursday, May 28, 2020 (1pm- 4pm)
Saturday, August 22, 2020 (10am-12pm)
Thursday, October 1, 2020 (1pm-4pm)
Jefferson County Fair Park Gate 2 at the
intersection of Jackson & Puerner
503 N. Jackson Ave., Jefferson

All TVs: $25-$35 each
(CRT-Tube, Fiat Screen, Console, Projection)
All Monitors: $10 each

All other Electronics, Appliances & Lawn
Equipment will be FREE!
No Riding Lawnmowers - Please take to local
salvage yard!
Pay with CASH or CHECK
{No Credit/Debit Cards Accepted)
No Water Softeners
All GAS and OILS must be removed prior to
drop off. You can dispose of gas, oil and other
fuels at a local Clean Sweep event. Propane
tanks can be taken to your local propane gas
dealer.

www.jeffersoncountywi.gov/cleansweep
For More Information Call (920) é74-7430

Check with your local municipdlity, town or
waste hauler for more information on electronic
& appliance recycling collections.

URT (Universal Recycling Technologies)
2535 Beloit Avenue, Janesville, Wi
(90 South - Exit 177)

If you miss our events you can take your TVs,
monitors, electronics, microwaves and
small appliances to URT.

All TVs & Monitors $10

All nther items are free




JEFFERSON COUNTY is hosting
Appliance & Electronic Recycling Events!!

MARK YOUR CALENDARS!!!

A —

WHEN: WHERE:
Thursday, May 28, 2020 (1 p.m.-4 p.m.) Jefferson County Fair Grounds
Saturday, August 22, 2020 (10 a.m.-12 p.m.) 503 N. Jackson Ave. Jefferson, Wi

Thursday, October 1, 2020 (1 p.m.-4 p.m.) (Intersection of Jackson & Puerner)

*No Early or Late Drop Offs - site is monitored*

APPLIANCES & LAWN EQUIPMENT:

N N N N

Air Conditioners v/ Boilers v Car batteries
Commercial A/C Units v Dehumidifiers v Dishwashers
Dryers v Exercise Equipment v/ Freezers

Furnaces v Grills * (No Propane Tanks Accepted) v Lawn Mowers *
Microwaves v Range Tops v Refrigerators
Snow Blowers * v Stoves v Vending Machines
Wall Ovens v Washers v Water Coolers

Water Heaters (No Water Softeners)
*ALL GAS AND OILS MUST BE REMOVED PRIOR TO DROP OFF*

ELECTRONICS: (ONLY LISTED ITEMS WILL BE ACCEPTED)

All Computers, Laptops, Servers, Computer parts, Wiring, Printers & Copiers

CRT TVs ** e LEDTVs** e LCD Monitors *** e Projection TVs **
LCD TVs ** e Console TVs ** e CRT Monitors *** = Mice

Cell Phones e Fax Machines = UPS devices = DVD players
VCRs e DVRs e iPods/iPads e MP3s

Tablets e (Cameras * Keyboards = Phones

Video games consoles * Video equipment * Receivers = Digital Devices
Blue Ray Players e Routers/modems * Storage Devices e Radios

Items NOT Accepted: Ink/toner cartridges, Smoke/Carbon Monoxide Detectors, Fire Extinguishers, Medical
Equipment, Water Softeners, Household Batteries, Light Bulbs, De-manufactured units (TVs/Monitors broken
or in pieces) or CDs/Cassette Tapes/DVDs.

**ALL CRT/Console/Projection/LCD/LED TVs: ***All CRT/LCD Monitors:

$35.00 each $10.00 each
Payment made with CASH ONLY -
(NO CREDIT/DEBIT CARDS or CHECKS ACCEPTED)
All other listed Appliances, Electronics & Lawn Equipment will be FREE!

D

REFRIGERANT DEPOT e

For questions about recycling or the event please contact: Refrigerant Depot (414) 627-1152




Tire Recycling Event

In conjunction with the

2020 Clean Sweep
Date: Friday, April 3 Time: 3:00 — 5:30 p.m.
Date: Saturday, April 4 Time: 8:00 — 10:00 a.m.

Jefferson County Fair Park
503 N. Jackson Avenue — Gate 3, Jefferson, WI 53549

Tires

Bring your old/unused tires to be recycled!

Cost

Tires less than 13 inches $1 — with rims $3
Car and light truck tires $3 — with rims $5
Ag and semi tires $15 — with rims $25
Tractor tires without rims only
small front $25 rear $50-$75

Pay with cash or check (No credit/debit cards)
Please remove any excess sand, stone, gravel,

For registration and more information about these events:
Call: (920) 674-7430
Email: bretts@jeffersoncountywi.gov




MEDICATION & PRESCRIPTION
DRUG DISPOSAL

SAFELY DISPOSE OF UNWANTED & EXPIRED MEDICINES!

ACCEPTED:

Prescription pills, patches, ointments and liquids
Over-the-counter medications, vitamins & liquid cough medicine
Inhalers | Pet medications

NOT ACCEPTED:

lllegal drugs | Needles/sharps | Thermometers
Personal care products | Epi-pens

How to Dispose of Medications in the Med Drop Boxes:

Bring your unused or expired medication to any of the locations listed below. It is important to keep
medications in original bottles until you are at the Med Drop Box location.

Empty contents of pill bottles into a Ziploc/storage bag at the Med Drop Box location and recycle
your pill bottles at home. Block out personal information before recycling.

Leave liquids, gels or creams in their original containers and place them in a Ziploc/storage bag.

A R, SN

Place sealed Ziploc/storage bags into the Med Drop Box.

Drop-Off Locations | No Questions Asked

Police Departments

Jefferson - 425 Collins Road Open Monday-Friday 7am - 11pm
Johnson Creek - 119 Depot Street Open Monday-Friday 8am — 4pm
Lake Mills — 200 Water Street Open Monday-Friday 7am — 5pm
Palmyra — 126 N. First Street Open Monday & Thursday 9am - 3pm
Waterloo - 136 N. Monroe Street Open Monday-Friday 7am — 3:30pm
Fort Atkinson - 101 S. Water Street Open 24 hours

UW Whitewater — 734 W. Starin Road Open 24 hours

Watertown — 106 Jones St. Opgh' 24 hours

Jefferson County Sheriff's Dept.
Lobby — 411 S. Center Avenue, Jefferson Open 24 hours

,,,,, TS

Contact informatién: §30-674-7430 or érettS@jef‘fersoncountywi.gov

@Jefferson County
Drug Free Coalition

Jefferson County ‘FET
Clean Sweep & & UUSE%REAI."Y
ke

ReCyC"ng Pl’Og"am PRI PR AT RANRHL S AL W WO






